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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Thursday, September 11, 2025 11:07 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20250000 
Response Requested: 281 Constituents Urge Action on Duke Energy Pricing 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20250000. 

Thank you! 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alexandra Gara <agara@change.org> 
Monday, September 8, 2025 1:02 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Response Requested: 281 Constituents Urge Action on Duke Energy Pricing 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello Gabriella Passidomo Smith, 

My name is Alexandra, and I’m part of the Civic Engagement team at Change.org Nice to meet you! I’m 
reaching out because a petition on our platform is currently trending among your constituents: 
https://change.Org/p/demand-fair-pricing-for-duke-energy 

Because you haven’t publicly responded to the petition, your status currently appears as unresponsive on the 
petition. Would you like to update your response status? 

® No response 

You can simply reply to this email with the message you’d like to share, and I’ll post it on your behalf. 
This would let your constituents know that you’re aware of the issue, engaged, and listening. 

A response does not mean you endorse the petition. In your response, you can: 

• Acknowledge you've seen the petition, aware of the concerns raised, and share any relevant updates 
• Share details for the next public meeting where constituents can share their views 
• Any relevant updates, resources, or information 

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach me directly at +1 415-320-1998. Look forward to hearing 
from you soon! 

Best, 
Alexandra 
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